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THE EXHIBITION ASSOCIATION

WILL HOLD IT$

FOURTH ANNUAL FAIR

ON ITS EXHIBITION GROUNDS,
Opening Sept. 2¢d and lozrg Oct. 2d 1856,

Exhlbits of Mochinery and Manufactures,
Farm and Dairy Products, Horses, Cattle,
Sheep, Swine, &

Products of the YForest,

Paintings, Sculpture. &c.,

Mines and Waters,
Fancy Work.
The Provincial Covernment herd of Live Stock,

Just purchased, will be exhibited and sold on the
Grounds,

Large Prizes in a'l the Usual Departments.

Special Attractions.- Fireworks every
suitable evening, Baud Music, alternoons and
evenings, Attractive Periormances in the
AMUSEMENT HALL, Varied Attractions o1

the PARADE GROUNDS.

SPRCIAL PASSENGER RATES ON ALL LINES OF TRA® L.
PRIZE LISTS WILL BE DISTRIBUTED AFTER
ULY 15th.
ENTRY FORMS AND ALL DESIRED INFORMATION W
BE FURNISHED ON APPLICATION TO -
CHAS. A. EVERETT
W.C. PITFIELD, Manager and Sd‘.-c’y.
President.

“My wife last Spring was a very sick
woman: had no appetite, her food dis-
tressed her, was failing every day. A
friend advised her to try Dr.Thomson’s

Sarsaparilla and three bottles

p e worked wonders. To-day
; she ig a new woman.”
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The

CuTLER, MAINE,
Great \0 M E
English Remedy.

June 4th, ’96.

DR. THOMSON’S

%
SARSAPRERILLE
The Only Blood Purifier.

FOR SALE BY ALL DEALERS.
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THE BANNER
M ATCHES.

Fot weather matches—
damp weather matches--
It dozs'nt matter what
weather for

« E.B. EDDY’S
. MATCHES.
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? are not affected by any

, climatic changes.
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> STRENGTEL I3

et scrength and purity you will
find our stock of Drugs the best in the vicinity. Our
Drugs are bought with the greatest care, and we
take pains_that none but Pure Drugs reach our
shelves. McKeen's Quinine Iron and Wine and
McKeen'’s Compound Extract of Sarsaparilla, a
8kin and Bl Remedy, are confidently recom-
mended to the public for spring disorders.

. BHAS. McKEEN, Druggist, Woodstock.

1f you want to

THE MILITARY SETTLEMENTS.

(CONTINUED)
[~o. 85.]
In the opening chapters of his ‘‘Seventy
years of New Brunswick Life,” Lieut. Col.
Baird gives some very interesting reminis.

cences of the two years spent by his father’s
family on the banks of the Upper St. John.
Although eight years had elapsed since the
time of the journey made by Sir George
Head in 1815 ot which an account was given
in a former article, the facilities of travel had
only slightly improved and Mr. Baird and
his family were obliged in order to reach
their destination to make a winter journey
of one hundred miles in an open sleigh upon
the river over a badly drifted road the route
marked out in the usual way by fir bushes
planted in the ice. On arriving at their
destination the family found a home for a
short time at the house of George Morehouse
Esq., near the mouth of the Muniac stream

and shortly after moved into their own house
on the opposite side of the St. John river
where a partial clearing had been made by a
squatter.

Among the settlers on the east side of the
river at that time were George Morehouse
and William Hallet, magistrates, Messrs.
John MeDouald, John Grant, John Donaho,
Alex. Muarcheson, Richard Inman and Jonas
Fitzherbert, the latter the only blacksmith
for miles around. On the west side of the
St. John were Messrs. James and Joshua
Bishop, Peter McDougal, John Larlee, Jobn
Linentine, Oliver Holmes, Moses Holmes
and others.

The nearest grist mill was at River de
Chute. It was owned by Hilkiah Kearney
“‘whose hospitality to travellers was pro-
verbial.”

Even at that early period lumbering was
beginning to be carried on with some energy
and occupied the minds of the people in a
way that hindered materially the improvement
and cultivation of their farms. There was a
large lumbering establishment a few miles
below the Tobique river owned by Messrs.
Peters and Wilmot and known as the **Con-
cern Place.” William Wilmot, of this firm,
was the father of Hon L. A. Wilmot late
lieutenant governor of the province. In those
days the only lumber thought to be of much
account was white pine timber and for many
years it was cut in the most prodigal fashion.

‘ It is perhaps not too much to say that the

general effect of the lumber trade upon the

| inhabitants of the Upper St. John region has

been rather demorahzing. Mr. Peter Fisher
in his little work on New Brunswick clearly
shows that the lumberer of 1825 made little
money out of his winter's operations and
meanwhile the farm was being neglected and
his morals degenerating. We quote from his
book the words that follow:

“A great drawback to the prosperity of the
province is the great consumption of ardent liquors
partly occasioned by the present mode of conduct-
ing the timber business. The amount of spirituous
liquors imported and consumed in the province in
1824 at the least calculation was £120,000 exclusive
of the Countv of Charlotte; and add to this
amount the cost of the transport of the liquor to
the interior and the enormous charges on the
article in the distant parts of the province the cost
to the consumer may be fairly reckoned at treble
the amount (or $1,440,000) for ardent liquors alone
consumed by the inhabitants of the province being
nearly twenty gallons on an average for every male
over sixteen years of age.”

Mr. Fisher's book contains some very
sensible observations upon the folly of
cutting pine timber in so wasteful and prodi-
gal a fashion by speculators which, owing to
the limited space at our disposal cannot be
here inserted.

We learn from Col. Baird’s book that there
was in 1823 no highway road suitable for
summer travel above the River de Chute and
no regular postal communication. The courier
of the day, one Martin a Frenchmau, used to
make a trip monthly between Fredericton
and Quebec,travelling in winter on snowshoes
with dog and toboggan. The Baird famly
after a residence of two years in the wilder-
ness during which the father divided his time
between improving his property and teaching
school, returned to Fredericton. Mr. Baird
sold his land to his cousin Henry and the
latter having been joined by his brothers
Adam and George fonmed the well knowr
settlement of Bairdsville. Adam and George
Baird purchased their lands from the original
grantees Peter and Isaac McDougall. Senator
T, Baird is a son of the George Baird just
named. After his returi to Fredericton
John Baird conducted the Madras National
School established there for twenty years
and then retired to spend his declining years
on a property he purchased a few miles be-
low Tobique village where he died in 1858.

T'o the hist of the early settlers ou the river
between Presquisle and Grand Falls given in
our preceding articles the following names
may be added namely: —John Andrews,John
Alt, Thomas Barry, Michael Collins, Robert
Cuffinun, John Cuffman, Thomas Cox, Alex-
ander Cowan,John Finimor, Mark Freeman,
Thomas Grant, Richard Hopkins, William
Huuter, James Lloyd, George Milberry,
George Manzer, Nathan Mipecks, George
Morrison, William McCray, Charles Me-
Lauchlan, Jonathan Parks, Wi, Tomlinson,
Joseph Valley, Wm. Wharton, Richard
Wharton, Nachaniel Woodman and James
Wright.

Among the families settled farther up the
river in early times were those of Messrs.
Hitchcock, Bowmaster, Merrit, Watson,
Austin, Brayall, Whitehead and Rowbotha.w.
The two last named were school masrers. It
is said that William Brayall who died a year
or two ago at the age of over eighty years was
the last survivor of the original settlers. He
was but a boy of seven years of age at the
time his father came there.

The local government of the day looked
with much terest upon the formatiou of the
Military settlements. Lt. Gov. G. Stracey
Smyth in his speech delivered at the opening
of the legislature Jan. 21, 1818 said: *'I look
forward to consequences of no small utility
which may be confidently expected from the
new Military Settlements on the line of com-
munication with Canada by the uisbanded
soldiers of the Regiments raised in this prov-
ince.” Governor Sir Howard Douglas on his

arrival showed a like interest in the settie-
ment and promised the Rev. Mr. Dibblee to
assist the settlers to the utmost of his ability.

In January 1819 the magistrates of the
County of York, convened at Fredericton at
the court of General Sessions of the peace,
appointed the following officers for the as yet
unorganized district extéuding from the
White Marsh to the Tobique river, viz, J. A.
Maclauchlan, George Morehouse and Thomas
Emerson, Commissioners of highways; John
Giberson and William Bishop, Surveyors of
highways; Richard Wharton, Thomas Grant
and James Lloya, Constables. On the 20th
March, 1821, all of the County of York north
of the parish of Wakefield including both
sides of the river was by Act of Assembly
erected into *‘the Town or Parish of Kent.”
This enormous parish—since subdivided into
sixteen, was at first divided into the lower
district and the upper (or Madawaska) dis-
trict. A list of the first parish offlcers ap-
pointed for the lower district will serve to
indicate some of the more prominent settlers.
James Murphy, Thomas Barry,Jabez Squires,
Trustees of Schools; Samuel Bishop, Chas.
McLauchlan, Geo. Milberry, Nathaniel Wood-
man, Asa Kinney, Surveyors of Highways;
Mark Freeman, Overseers of poor; Jabez C.
Squires, Assesor; James Giberson, George
Morrison, Richard Hopkins, Constables;
Geo. Robertson, Jabez C. Squires, Overseers
of fisheries: Charles Stewart, Town Clerk.

About this time emigration began to play
an important part in the development of the
upper St. John region. The House of As-
sembly as early as 1816 voted $4000 for the
purpose of encouraging emigration from Great
Britain and Ireland. Many of those who
crossed the Atlantic were very destitute upon
their arrival in the country and the House of
Assembly was called upon iu various ways to
vote money for their assistance. Here is an
jnstance in point taken from the journals of
the House under date March 17,1821 **Voted
to Charles Stewart, a resident at the Grand
Falls £20 to reinsburse him for expenses in-
curred in affording relief to Thomas Croghan
and other indigent emigrants travelling that
way.”’

With “the increase of population and the
development of the timber trade it become a
matter of some importance to improve the
navigation of the St. John main river and
petitions to that end were presented the
House of Assembly by the people interested.
Governor Smyth must have sympathized with
the petitions for at the next session, in 1823,
he says, **In consequence of our increasing
population aund the number of new settle-
mwents constantly forming upon the banks of
our rivers it becomes daily more necessary
to render their navigation easy and safe,
more particularly in the upper parts of them
by removing obstructions and forming towing
paths along their banks which will materially
facilitate the transportation of the internal
trade of the country.”

The passion for lumbering continued to
develope itself. The fees charged by govern-
ment for pine timber cut on Crown Lands
was at this time only one shilling per ton.
The Grand Falls were early recognized as an
obstacle to the lumbering interests. One of
the first of the many mooted projects to
remedy the difliculty was that of Moses Shaw
who was concerned in saw mills at Grand
Falls. We find from the House of Assembly
journals that on March 1, 1 23, John Allen,
M. P. P., presented the petition of Moses
Shaw praying tor pecuniary assistance to en-
able him to make a tunnel through the isth-
wus unear the Grand Falls for the more easy
conveyance of timber from the upper part of
the said river to the basin below. The fol-
lowing year Messrs. William Peters, Samuel
Peters and William Wilmot applied to the
legislature for a loan of £2,000 “*for the pur-
pose of enabling them to cut & canal through
the Great Falls for sluicing timber and other
lumber in safety from above the said Falls to
the river below.” Nothing however was
done at this time

In the year 1824 cousiderable improve-
ments were made by George Morehouse in
the navigation of the river between Presquisle
and Grand Falls by removing rocks and mak-
ing towing paths.

Thus little by little the upper St. John
region became more accessible and itsgde-
velopment became more rapid. Its iuhabit-
ants increased in numbers and their circum-
stances rapidly improved.

W. O. RaymMoND.

THE GREAT

AFTER DINNER

REMEDY IS K. D. C.
It gives immediate relief for distress after eating

SOUR STOMACH,
FLATULENCY,
HEARTBURN and
INDIGESTION in any form.

TRY A FRFE SAMPLE.

K.D. C. C0., L'TD, SFSCHNEiton
T TG A T A I R T AT TRV
LOOK UP
YOUR OLD LETTERS

And Send Them to Me,

I buy all kinds of olu postage stamps used
hefore 1870, and pay as high as $100.00 for
single extra rare specimeus. If you find any
do not take them off the envelope as they are
worth much more on than off the cover.

Communicate at once with

C. FRED. WATSON,

Box 297, Woodstock, N. B.
If in town call at 46 Main Street, over J. T.
Collins’ bookstore.

BUSINESS COURSE

AT THE—

FREDERICTON - BUSINESS - COLLECE

At about 25 per cent. less than other business col-
leges. Instructions thorough in all commercial
branches. Circular and specimens of penmanship
mailed free. Before going to business college write

for our circular, ]
A. W. YOUNG, Principal.
Fredericton, Box 295.

HOLLOWAY'S

Red Blood Syrup, the Great
English Remedy, has a world-
wide fame for re-toning the

health of the sickly.

RED

In composition, blood-making in
its effects on the constitution,
and Nerve Restorer above all

other preparations.

BLOOD

Is the life of the body, and Hol-
loway’s Red Blood Syrup makes
new, fresh, pure blood, making
the pale, weak, worn-out body

fresh, pure and bright.

SYRUP

Sweet and pleasant to the taste,
more palatable than any other
preparation, making it more eas-
ily taken by the dyspeptic, or
consumptive, and the old, middle

aged or child love to take it.

FOR SALE AT

CONNELL’S

DRUG STORE,

Or through all respectable druggists or dealers

throughtout the Province.

DO YOU WANT

Tinware,
Stove Pipe,
Ho,t_ Air Furnaces,

Or anything of that kind. If so call on

C. B. Churchill

You will find him.in WOODSTOCK at

21 KING STRERT,

HOTELS.
Wilbur : House,
MAIN STREET,
W'OODSE_Q_OK, N« B

ALL MODERN CONVENIENCES,
LARGE SAMPLE RoOMS,
J. H. WILBUR, FProprictor,

Queen Hotel,
J. A, EDWARDS, - - Proprietor.

QU EREN STRIEET,

FREDERICTON, - N. B.

VICTORIA HOTEL,

ST. JOHN, N. B.
D. W. McCORMICK, - Proprietor.
JUNCTION HOUSE,

Newburg Junction.

Meals on arrivad of all trains. First-class fare.
R. B. OWENS, Proprietor

PROFESSIONAL CARDS.

R E GUY SMITH, M. D., . M.

OFFICE AND RESIDENCE:

01 MAIN STREET, WOODSTOCK, N. B.

E. H. SAUNDERS, M. D. C. M.,

RESIDENT SURGEON TO THE MONTREAL
GrNxerAL Hospiran, YEAr 95-96.

OFFICE OVER H. V. DALLING?,

MAIN STREET.

T. F. SPRAGUE, M. D.

Physician and Surgeon
COR. MAIN AND ALBERT STREETS

WOODSTOCEL, IW. E=.

DR. P. T. KIERSTEAD,
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE :
CHAPEL ST., WOODSTOCK.

SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO DISEASES OF
WomeEN AND CHILDREN.

W. D. RANKIN, M. B. C. M.,
Physician and Surgeon.

OFFICE AND RESIDENCE
Chapel Street, Woodstock, N. B.
OFFICE HOURS: 8to 9a.m.; 4 to 6 p.m.

 DENTISTRY.
E. S. KIRKPATRIK,

( Two doors below Town Hall)

WOODSTOCK.
22 ALL LATE IMPROVEMENTS. PAINLESS
EXTRACTING.

W. D. Camber,

DEINTIST.
Painless : Extraction.

Ofice: @Queen Street.

D. McLEOD VINCE,
Barpister-at-Law, Notary Publie, Ete.

Office: King Street Opposite Woollen Mill.
WOODSTOCK, N. B.

HARTLEY & CARVELL,

Barristers, Attorneys,
Notaries Public, Etc. "V

Accounts collected and Loans negotiated.
Offices: Next Exchange Hotel, Queen Street.

& Fire and Life Insurance.
J, C. HARTLEY. F. B. CARVELL.

STEPHEN B. APPLEBY,

BARRISTER - AT -~ LAW,
Solicitor, Notary Public, Etc.,
REFEREE - IN - EQUITKY.

QUEEN STREET,
WOODSTOCK ,IN. B.

- HARNESS
Made &_Iiefpaired

GREAT VARIETY OF

HARNESS FITTINGS

ALWAYS IN STOCK.

"

H V. MOOERS. Main Street,
WHODSTOCK.
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